TOWNSHIP OF WASHINGTON, WARREN COUNTY

Regular Minutes
April 14, 2008

The regular meeting of the Township Committee wedd this date at the Municipal/Police Building ltedon
Little Philadelphia Road. The meeting was caledrder at 7:35 p.m. by Mayor David Dempski

SUNSHINE LAW COMPLIANCE- The Mayor noted that this meeting was being lretebmpliance with the
Open Public Meetings Law of 1975 in as much agiaebad been published in the Star Gazette anshhitted
to the Express Times, posted at the municipal ingjldnd a copy is on file in the Clerk’s Office.

ROLL CALL: Dempski, present; Elbassiouny, presétirensky, present; Mueller, present and Strunkgnite
Attorney Katrina Campbell, from the office of Mabl Lavery, Township Attorney, Mary Ann O’Neil, Togship
Clerk, Peter de Boer, Certified Public Works Managyad Chief James Mc Donald were also present.

SALUTE TO FLAG

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The Mayor asked for a motion to approve the Exeeusiession Minutes from January 15, 2008, Seskion |
Horensky made a motion to approve Executive Seddiontes from January 15, 2008, Elbassiouny seahnde
Strunk asked that minutes, Item Ill, regardingpbkce chief's concerns, regarding his informatiorgathering
of police activities, he asked that a verbatimaraipt be made of these minutes and entered imtoitiutes. He
asked that these minutes be put into regular nsnutée Mayor said this could not be done dueea@tivacy
concerns, it is still Executive Session Material.he Mayor asked that the motion be reflected Itieat 11l be
held and be done verbatim. Horensky made a mttairthe Executive Session Minutes of Januar20@3 be
approved, except Item Ill, which will be done veitrg Elbassiouny seconded.

Chief Mc Donald asked that Items | and Il also edbatim. Campbell said they do not have to beaterhif the
Committee does not want to do it this way. Camsazédl that Strunk’s original request was becaeadechieved
he qualified at the time as an employee and thexefioould have been rice noticed and the meetinig tave
been public. Campbell said that just becausegureive a W2 does not qualify you as employee dFtinnship,

so therefore, he did not have to be rice noticEtle meeting, even if he wanted it to be publics wa executive
session. Strunk said Item | and Il have nothondd with this. The Mayor advised the Chief the letters
should also be part of the minutes.

ROLL CALL: Horensky, yes; Elbassiouny, yes; Mueliges; Strunk, yes; Dempski, yes.

Horensky made a motion to approve the Workshop iMgdlinutes of March 6, 2008, Mueller secondedl Al
were in favor.

Horensky made a motion to approve the Budget Mg#éfiimutes of March 15, 2008, Elbassiouny secongliéd.
were in favor.

Horensky made a motion to approve the Regular Mgéflinutes of March 18, 2008, Mueller seconded. Al
were in favor.

Horensky made a motion to approve the Executivetimgdinutes of March 18, 2008, Elbassiouny secdnde
All were in favor.

PROCLAMATION
The Mayor read a proclamation for Myasthenia Graviswieuro-muscular disease striking children ahudts,
affecting control of voluntary muscles and affligtiseveral hundred of our fellow New Jerseyans.

ORDINANCES

Horensky made a motion to open Ordinance 08-07in@nde of the Township of Washington, County of k&far
State of New Jersey, Amending and Supplementingptehd 23, Section 123.2G( 2) (m)to Require Service
Stations Operating Twenty-Four (24) hours per daghitain lighting approval in the HC and GC Zorethe
public, Elbassiouny seconded. All were in favoFrhe Land Use Board found the ordinance consisihthe
Master Plan. The Board clarified that existingragiens wishing to convert to 24 hours per day rooste to the
Board with a lighting plan for conditional use apyal. Frank Cregan, 62 Merlin Drive, said he assdi this
does not change the earlier ordinance about orespidcing. The Mayor said this was the 24 hghtitig
ordinance. Cregan said the preceding ordinancéhigdiording into it and also the one mile spacifige Mayor
said only one section was being changed. Nobad@ywekhed to be heard. Horensky made a motidose the
public hearing, Elbassiouny seconded. All wetfairor. Elbassiouny made a motion to approve Qg 08-
07 after public hearing and second reading, Hoseaskonded.

ROLL CALL: Elbassiouny, yes; Horensky,yes; Muellges; Strunk, yes; Dempski, yes.

The Mayor said, on Ordinance 08-08 Ordinance oTthenship of Washington, County of Warren, Statdei



Washington Township Regular Minutes
April 14, 2008
Page 2

Jersey, Amending and Supplementing Chapter 123ip86@3.2 to Amend the Definition of Service Siati to
Permit Service Stations with Convenience Stores @anditional use in the HC and GC Zones, the iswl
Board found the language in Section 1, #1 seenuetripatible with the intent of the ordinance. Timoge the
inconsistency, the Board recommended eliminatiedahguage after the word “restaurant”

and just have restaurant. Campbell said this wbelé& major change, so the ordinance would haveto
reintroduced with the change. Elbassiouny saithénnew ordinance, he wants it to be clear theretis no
seating whatsoever, including stand up counterswvétgs it clear in the ordinance. No action veen on
Ordinance 08-08 and Ordinance died and will béagga by 08-10 for first reading. Frank Cregatedsf he
could make public comments, the Mayor said themiie died. He said he would save his commetittkater

in meeting.

Elbassiouny made a motion to approve, by title ory first reading, Ordinance 08-10, Ordinancehef
Township of Washington, County of Warren, Statdlefv Jersey, Amending and Supplementing Chapter 123,
Section 123-2 to Amend the Definition of Servicat®ins to permit Service Stations with Conveniétoees as

a Conditional Use in the HC and GC Zones, Muekeosaded.

ROLL CALL: Elbassiouny, yes; Mueller, yes; Horenglas; Strunk, yes; Dempski, yes.

Public Hearing and Second Reading will be May 2Z0&

Elbassiouny made a motion to open Ordinance 0&08inance of the Township of Washington, County of
Warren, State of New Jersey, Amending and Supplénge@hapter 59 Titled “Construction Permits” oéth
Code of the Township of Washington to the publioréthsky seconded. All were in favor. Elbassiomagle a
motion to close the public hearing, Mueller secahd&trunk said he had comments, but it has alatsered
him that after the Committee has comments, if th#ip still has comments they are closed to theoajity to
comment again. Strunk asked Campbell, can the Gbeenthave their comments before the public hedsng
closed, then give public opportunity to commentimgaer do they have to close the public hearingleethe
Committee gives their comments. Campbell sa&htluiuld be up to the Committee, but if someone et
raise a question, after the Committee, they cdidavdt. Elbassiouny said he would rather hear tthe public
says, because then they can address the issuegetkanised.

Strunk said, for the record, he would like it sththat he would like to have the public’'s commdotse, because
it would give better dialogue between residents@mamittee.  Elbassiouny said he felt this corddite a back
and forth issue. Elbassiouny said it should kbetliscretion of the Mayor, to allow additionahmnents.

Strunk said he had comments on Ordinance 08-08siret! Elbassiouny if this ordinance brings the Bhimin
line with the State Fee Schedule, is the Townstibeasame Fee Schedule Elbassiouny said thayewdr be the
same fee as the State. Elbassiouny said they araverage with other municipalities in this ar&irunk said he
has had many people stop him on the street reggtftlirfees the Township charges and he felt teesfemild be
the same price as the State. One of the big thadghas come to his attention was the price p@0R1L They
could have a $50,000- swimming pool, opposed 8% tand up pool, and they are getting chargeblip@oo.
This is a wide discrepancy in work being performele has difficulty with the price $1,000. He domt feel it
is fair to the people in the Township. The Magaid the State has many different municipalit&sng into one
fund. The Township is sharing the costs with baid. Elbassiouny said the State has many erepfythe
Township does not, but they are open one nightekwe The Mayor said the level of service and llefe
responsibility is far greater and is worth payingreamium for this.

Strunk said the complaints he has received ighigaf ownship is almost doubling the costs of whatfees had
been with the State. Elbassiouny said they atadaobled. What they are doing now is a decregsa b
percentage. They are there to serve the peoptlee &test price they can, at the best price. un8tsaid he is
concerned with the amount being paid that it iscost effective with the amount of complaints they getting.
They still need to tweak it again and the $100Q stié bothers him. Elbassiouny made a motiocltse the
public hearing, Mueller seconded. All were in favo

Mueller made a motion to approve, after public imgpand second reading, Ordinance 08-09, Elbasgioun
seconded.
ROLL CALL: Mueller, yes; Elbassiouny, yes: Horensigs; Strunk, yes; Dempski, yes.

The Mayor said he wanted feed back on Ordinanc@/08The Land Use Board is working very diligeritly
create a new check list. He asked, if they didexk list concept via ordinance and then do thashcheck list
via resolution, so if there were any changesdoutd be done on a month to month basis, instebdwhg a bi-
monthly cycle for an ordinance review. Campbell @ problem with this.

The Mayor said he was going to put Ordinance 08G@8full review and then let it expire. He asftardh motion
to open the public hearing on 08-08 Ordinance®fTibwnship of Washington, County of Warren, Stétdew

Jersey, Amending and Supplementing Chapter 123ip86@23.2 to Amend the Definition of Service Siati to
Permit Service Stations with Convenience Stores@mditional use in the HC and GC Zones. Stroalle a



Washington Township Regular Minutes
April 14, 2008
Page 3

motion to open Ordinance 08-08 to the public, Himamy seconded. All were in favor.

Frank Cregan, 62 Merlin Drive, said he is sure tbxatrybody understands where this language came firis
from the resolution from Petro Plaza, now Sunocouéleat in facilities that were never enforced.miBa
Elbassiouny’s comment about making sure it camb@eed if they so choose to, they didn’t chooserforce it,
for whatever reason. Elbassiouny said they didgetmmons, Cregan said, yes today, Elbassiouh@aairday.
Cregan said he brought this up to the Zoning ©ffic December and he chose not to enforce it nowi. The
Mayor said this will be heard in Municipal Couregan said they are already in the court for ottodations.
Cregan said he just wanted to keep it simple.odkdd at 08-08 and just inserted, after the wotdavenience
stores” with no eat in facilities, which includedbtes, chairs, counters and stand up countersayodlel leave in
the whole #1 on restaurants, so you have it covbida convenience store, with no eat in faciliiad leave in
the restaurant, because a Dunkin Donuts can et with a convenience store. Dunkin Donugsrisstaurant,
but a convenience store may not be. That is higt.pdlobody else from the public wished to be Hear
Strunk made a motion to close the public hearingelidr seconded. All were in favor.

Dempski made a motion to approve Ordinance 08-@&sSiouny seconded.

ROLL CALL: Dempski, no; Elbassiouny, no; Horenshg; Mueller, no; Strunk, no.

RESOLUTIONS

Horensky made a motion to approve Resolution 0868igh and including 08-73, Strunk seconded.
ROLL CALL: Horensky, yes; Strunk, yes; Elbassiouyss; Mueller, yes; Dempski, yes.

08-68 Introduction of 2008 Budget

08-69 Resolution Registering Objections to the Kighs Final Draft Regional Master Plan

08-70 Resolution on Bill A1571/S467 - Grace’s Law

08-71 Resolution Granting Municipalities with ParmgiPetitions a Waiver from NJAC 5:94-6.2(2)
08-72 Redemption of Tax Sale Certificate, Block Kdt, 5

08-73 Self-Examination of Budget Resolution

REPORT FROM STAFF
Pete de Boer, Certified Public Works Manager, tadeport.

Chief Mc Donald said they had a meeting with Nexttedre was some problem with the billing of tHeithones.
The CFO, for the past years, has been going throilighrying to straighten them out. This with fonger be a
problem. Most of the men have switched over ttaa with unlimited minutes and there will be speatharge
each month. The Township will only be responsibiés25.00, the rest would be a payroll deductiwritie exact
amount each month. This will cover the DPW Departhas well.

The Mayor said he would like to point out that thelas a meeting recently held at another goveiriay and
someone made a claim that the Township Police Reasespreading rumors about our intentions with th
Mansfield Shared Court. He thought this was veqrafessional and undignified to do that to theadirpent,
because they were not doing that at all. Somemmitea cheap shot. Right now, they are still cansid and soon
reviewing a proposal with Mansfield again. He agfated Chief Mc Donald putting a stop to the rusntrey
were unfounded and unprofessional to say the least.

PUBLIC QUESTIONS AND CONCERNS
Nobody from the public wished to be heard.

NEW BUSINESS

1. Barbara Davis, Morris Land Conservancy was nesgnt. The Mayor said he had talked with the
State. He did not believe some of the statemeatterim the letter from Morris Land Conservancy W€@%
correct. He did not believe they would lose angptial farmland preservation efforts if they doumadate the
application. This is specifically targeting tH&RApplication, which they did and exhausted dlthe funds

for that. He did not believe they would be exefnpin doing another purchase if they wanted to doihg
other easements The PIG Program, from his undelistann-as-much as the Green Acres Trust is btbkes

is no money available.

2. Recreation Commission Revisions to Park OrdiearDarryl Detrick was present from Recreation
Commission. There has been a lot of problemskigll Closed Signs being up and people play ofidids
anyway. There is nothing the Police Department d@a about this, because there is no ordinance with
violations and fines. The DPW has requested aimamnde be put im place so there could be finesdpie
were playing on fields when the fields were closédproposed ordinance had been given to the Ctieanfior
review.

The Committee reviewed this. The Mayor said thés & good thing, but when it says Revocation ok Par
Privileges, could it be specified as an individambpposed to a team. The g roup should notrishmd for
the coach.

Elbassiouny said he felt the fines and communityise days were a little harsh. If somebody ditigee the
sign and were on the field just throwing the bediand, you would get $100 fine. He did not thimk tvas the



Washington Township Regular Minutes
April 14, 2008
Page 4

tone they were trying to set, it was more an ogthgroup. Elbassiouny felt the ordinance shoeildirected
toward a group of people and not an individual.reSident may be there and child runs on the field.
Elbassiouny asked if this was to be geared morewapg sports team or one or two people. Detridt sa
could be any of these. When the fields are cladey are closed. Any damage done at that tirlidast
through the season. It could be a group of higloaickids on field playing frisbee or team, it applto all.
Detrick said, as long as the signs were postesl gifsiinance would be in effect.

Horensky said he agreed with Elbassiouny in theesghe first offense should send the message. rathy
just have community service. Elbassiouny saiditeetime should be a warning. Chief Mc Donaédd it
could be discretionary, without being selectiva tesident and child was present you could mada tware
of the penalties. If there is a whole team thdrey should be given a summons.

There was discussion about having the first tiniegba warning. Horensky asked how you would keapkt
of the offenses and warnings. Chief Mc Donald saiother thing they have to be concerned aboaviadpit

in the statute that the first time is a warningawihit a group that goes in and does considerdédneage, you
would not give a warning. Elbassiouny said it $tidne geared toward teams.

After discussion, the first offense was a fine aB100 and/or up to 30 days community service; regco
offense, fine up to $250 and/or up to 30 days pfroanity service; third offense a fine up to $400 &r up
to 30 days of community service; fourth and eatisequent offense, a fine up to $ 1,000 and up tagdof
community service.

3. Letter from resident regarding code and contmidees - Campbell said it would not be read int
minutes, but would be available to anyone requgstimead it. It was an e-mail from Bruce Wilsartitted
Costs to Obtain Construction Permits.

4, Request from WTYA for meeting room - Elbassionrgde a motion to approve the WTYA using the
Meeting Room for May 16 from 7pm to 9pm and Mayfrbin 10 a.m. until noon, Mueller seconded.
ROLL CALL: Elbassiouny, yes; Mueller, yes; Horenskgs; Strunk, yes; Dempski, abstain.

5. Request from Evan Howell, Tax Collector, teatt Collectors Conference- Strunk made a motion to
approve Evan Howell, Tax Collector, attending tldi€ttors Spring Seminar in Atlantic City from Ma9
through May 22, Mueller seconded. All were in favo

6. Request from Pete de Boer, Certified Public Wddlanager, to attend seminars in East Brunswick on
May 9 on Playground Equipment and May 23 on Mar@yiour Time - Strunk made a motion to approve de
Boer attending these two seminars, Mueller secanééidvere in favor.

7. Autogiro Fields - The Mayor said the Townshipghased through Green Acres and Township funding
the Auto Giro Fields by Route 57 on Mill Pond Rthas come to a time when the Township may want to
expand the park, because the fields are over stted&’hen the property was purchased, it was sthesd
would not be doing any active recreation on thegprty, so Green Acres pulled back certain stipratto
complete the sale of the property. Normally, adehband Phase Il Study on the property, whichnis a
Environmental Impact of the property. The Phasedlld have a lot more detail and would includd soi
samples and make sure there is no arsenic. Thedien Commission would like to do some studiese®
the costs associated with this. The first stép @ the Phase | and Phase Il Study to deterntie¢hsr they
even could do anything with the property. Thstfetep would be to order a Phase | and Phasedy 8 this
proves to be acceptable. The Mayor said, whendliethe AJR Property, it was approximately $8,880
Phase Il. He felt it would run approximately $1@)dor both studies. Strunk asked where the maieyd
come from and the Mayor said the Open Space Tiusd.F

The Mayor asked for a motion to get a price quot@fPhase | and Phase Il Study on the Auto Gopé?ty.
Elbassiouny made the motion, to get price quotefase | and Phase Il Study on Auto Giro Progeestydling
availability of funds from Open Space Trust Fuidijeller seconded.

ROLL CALL: Elbassiouny, yes; Mueller, yes; Horenskgs; Strunk, yes; Dempski, yes.

Elbassiouny said he would like to see a turf fagthe into Township. Horensky said there was jngtréicle
in newspaper about turf, that sometimes childrersgatches in their eyes. Strunk said that ttiel@said
that 3 have lead contamination from the turf. oréthsky said the EPA is doing testing to find wifnet
problem is with turf. He felt it would be good ftite students to play on the turf, because theytee
disadvantage when they play other schools withand they have never played on them.



Washington Township Regular Minutes
April 14, 2008
Page 5

Daryl Detrick said the idea of turf needs to bekkmbinto for the Township. Warren Hills Regiokfidjh
School is going to be moving to put a referendumfouthe facility across from the high school. ejtare
considering cost cuts to get it approved. Thelidb@ia School Board Meeting on April 22 and tlikey any
support they could get on the turf issue on a eefdum.

The Mayor said, regarding the turf, the schoobisatigible for Green Acres Funding, only the miadity.
The school could sell the land to the TownshipHbi00. Then the could create a four way Sharedcger
Agreement with all the sending districts. Theyldapply for a Green Acres Development Loan for #én
fund it through Open Space Tax. The 2% is a flead and a lot less than any bond you can getrersky
said the only draw back is, with any Green AcrearGrhow do they insure the facilities are useaharily for
those paying for it, rather than anybody in theeStd New Jersey that wishes to come in and usé&lie
Mayor said this is the drawback. The Mayor said gould prioritize and reserve the field for cartase,
which could be part of the sales agreement forG1.0

Elbassiouny asked, what if an organization wanggue a donation to the Youth Association to hanierjty
use on the fields, would this work? Detrick said iGreen Acres, they would have problems with,the did
not know for sure. If they go on the schedule,cihis on a first come basis, but you prioritizejlddt be
done? He said he works for Warren County Commuitiege, which is in Washington Township and they
have tried to get a sports team. He suggestegtssibly the college could donate and noted,ishiet a
confirmation, it is too early for this. If the tefe donated $20,000 a year to the Recreation Csgiamiand in
return use the fields. There are no teams now,ishjust something in the making. Elbassioung Hze
money would go to the Township, in exchange foonitsi and booking. He was just bringing this upaas
suggestion at this time. Elbassiouny said he doesee the difference when you are doing a schédydu
prioritize one group over another. This shouldmake any difference in Green Acres. The Mayor gaid
could prioritize on reduced usage, based on mantnconcerns. They never said no you cannoftréor
who has first shot at fields.

The Mayor said the motion they are going to votehenwants it perfectly clear are going to be rrultipose
fields. They are not going to be soccer or fodtieltls, they are going to be a level playing aug they may
put a back stop on, but the fields will be multhpose fields.

8 LUB Checklist/resolution- discussed earlier.

9. The Mayor was concerned about an OPRA regastvas long overdue and had not been sent out.
The Clerk said that it has been resolved.

10. Pinnacle Performance Bond - The Mayor said2005 -2006 the improvements were largely
completed on the development. The problem is tvenEhip has never accepted any roads, lights, alkew
curbs, etc. He sent a certified letter to Pinnasking for a sum of $2,000 to be put in their @scaccount.
He gave a 10 day business response time, whichasased by several days. He has received no atoeok f
Pinnacle to fund the final inspection costs ofpileperty. He talked with the Township Attorney ainely are
free to use the cash portion of the bond to coraplet improvements. He asked for authorizatioa fetter to

be written by the Township Attorney to Pinnacleisgyhat unless the Township hears from them leytaia
date, they shall take $2,000 from the account amdnpescrow. The engineer will go down and makal f
inspections and take appropriate action after ledng done. Mueller made a motion to authorize the
Township Attorney draft a letter to the Pinnacléofey stipulating they have 7 days to give an answthe
Township will take $2, 000 from cash deposit anelitigor escrow, Elbassiouny seconded.

ROLL CALL: Mueller, yes; Elbassiouny, yes; Horenskgs; Strunk, yes; Dempski, yes.

11. The Mayor said he has been talking to StevguR®&ond Counsel, about refinancing the debt for a
permanent solution to pay down principal and irstereT here are two BAN payments due. One wouldde

22 and next one is in August. The BAN interests ace about 1.75% or 1.8%. They are currentlymayi
3.75% interest on all BAN payments. Right nowytbeuld refinance the existing BAN'S as a 1.75%.8f%
rate. The Township could pay down a BAN 30 dajarpo it being issued. Elbassiouny said they dd&now
what it is going to like next year, so they arangla risk if the bond market goes up, they wilddhe money.
Elbassiouny would support going for the lower rratev, but

would like to see it done as a whole. Strunil b& preference was that on the properties tHeysg down

the existing debt and get that immediately perméynénanced. The Mayor said they would take

the proceeds from sale of the building and landcamdel that portion of the debt and roll the rerimgj into
the new bond rate. Horensky said they have alwaigsthe sale of the property would be used teebtfse
cost of the building. Horensky said it seemedddHhe feeling of the Committee that all the infotiora be
given to Bond Counsel for review and information.

12. The Mayor said that there was a mis-commuaigati the auction location in resolution. He did n



Washington Township Regular Minutes
April 14, 2008
Page 6

catch it until late, so the location was set intbi#ding. Horensky said he agreed with the itdtide held at
the discretion of auctioneer. He has talked withxMBpann about a plan and it may be moved to the
Municipal/Police  Building. There was talk about irdp the audbn electronically.

The Mayor distributed a copy of the tax recordsBbock 65, Lot 3.03. It is actually zoned as Valley
Residential. On the tax map it was not properljaipd and shows it is part of the PBD. The ordiaahows

it as Valley Residential and the Tax Map shovesiPBD. Campbell said, if the ordinance says dhect
thing, all they have to do have a motion to autteothe engineer to change the tax map. Muelleleraa
motion to authorize the engineer to update thermpmiap for Block 65, Lot 3.03 to reflect Valley Risntial
Zone, Horensky seconded. Campbell did not thinkatld have to be published. Elbassiouny said an
announcement could be made at the auction thaiviieing done.

ROLL CALL: Mueller, yes; Horensky, yes; Elbassiouggs; Strunk, yes; Dempski, yes.

REPORT FROM OFFICIALS
R.J. Strunksaid he had a meeting on April 8, 2008 with thaRte Personnel to see how they are doing and
talked over some issues regarding designatioregpansibilities.

John Horenskgaid he met with the Fire Officials.
Mayor Dempskhad no report.

Barry Muellersaid he is still looking for feed back on thetiiige achievement draft. He gave the Committee
another copy to review. He will be checking witttle one if he does not hear from them. Horensiklysa
reviewed it and felt they should go forward withtitd the idea of having representatives from eaoimiittee
included is appropriate. He said any of the wagsgnted to honor the people would work. Horessig
once the new building is finished, there could lveall designated to the people receiving this achigent
honor. Elbassiouny felt the youth should be idetlin this, because they are the leaders of taworThere
was talk about possibly starting a scholarshigstameone at the end of each school year.

Samir Elbassiounegaid a meeting had been held regarding the &lejswhich has been resolved, the
Township will only be paying $25.00 per cell phone.

Elbassiouny said he was at the school board wheeprésented their budget. They also did a presemizt
Hawk Pointe on the budget that was going to bedhtced.

He met with de Boer regarding the telephone systedrthey are working on getting quotations.

PAYMENT OF BILLS

Horensky made a motion to approve the payment l&f thiat each committeeman signed, Elbassiouny
seconded.

ROLL CALL: Horensky, yes; Elbassiouny, yes; Muellges; Strunk, yes; Dempski, yes.

EXECUTIVE SESSION
Mueller made a motion to go into Executive Sessan9:30 p.m. for a personnel matter and
litigation/contractional matter, Elbassiouny sechdAll were n favor.

The doors were opened. Horensky made a motionrte ®ut of Executive Session at 9:45 p.m., Strunk
seconded. All were in favor.

Campbell said the Committee came out of Executiessi®n at 9:45 p.m. They discussed a
litigation/contractional matter regarding Y-3 (Geayine) and a personnel matter. Executive Sed4iimutes

will be available once they are deemed to not éoranfidential information.

Horensky made a motion to adjourn at 9:45 p.murtktseconded. All were in favor.

Respectfully submitted,

Mary Ann O’Neil RMC/CMC/MMC
Township Clerk



